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Fw: [EXT] STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Anita Reynolds

Fri 8/30/2019 6:44 PM

To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Cc: Anita Reynolds <reynoldsa@concord.edu>; Anita Reynolds <agvreyn@gmail.com>

Dr. Anida V. Reynolds
Professor of Education
Division of Education

Concord University
304-384-5292
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FW: [EXT] STOT Training module Secondary Completion

William Miller

Tha 872272019 8:56 AM

To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Fassumed they would email me a certificate of completion, but this is all | received.

From: Stacy Duffield [mailto:ndsu-gualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com)
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 8:56 Al

To: William Miller <millerwm@concord.edu>

Subject: [EXT] STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Mike Miller
August 22, 2019 7:55 AM
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[EXT] Fwd: STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Karen Bertolino <karen.bertolino@cd-csd.org>
Tue 8/20/200% 214 PM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>

Date: Tue, Aug 20, 2019 at 11:28 AM

Subject: STOT Training module Secondary Completion ;
To: <karen.berfolino@cd-csd.org > !

Karen Bertolino
August 20, 2019 11:28 AM

Karen Bertolino

Central DeWitt Community School District
Physical Education, Middle School
(563)-658-0735 | www.cd-csd.org |

lsiCentral DeWitt Community School District
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[EXT] Fwd: STOT Training module Secondary Completion

David Cavalier <dcavalier515@yahoo.com>
Wed 8/28/2019 3:20 PM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Date: August 28, 2019 at 3:19:44 PM EDT

To: Dcavalier515@yahoo.com

Subject: STOT Training module Secondary Completion
Reply-To: Stacy Duffield <stacy.duffield@ndsu.edu>

David Cavalier
August 28, 2019 2:19 PM
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Michael Bean's STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Michael Bean
Wed 97472078 8:42 AM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Good morning and have a great Wednesday!

CONCORD

LIIVERSTTY

Warm Regards,

Michael R. Bean Jr., Ph.D
Concord University

Assistant Professor of Education
Department of Education
College of Professional Studies
Office Phone: 304-384-5209

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 8:39 AM

To: Michael Bean <mbean@concord.edu>

Subject: [EXT] STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Michael Bean
September 4, 2019 7:39 AM
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[EXT] STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Wed 8/28/2019 11:26 AM
Ta: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Kathy Hawks
August 28, 2019 10:26 AM
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Fw: [EXT] STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Lethea Smith
Tue 9/10/2019 12:13 AM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Lethea Smith

Concord University

Assistant Professor of Education
College of Professional Studies
Department of Education
Marsh Hall 132

1000 Vermilion D-61

Athens, WV 24712
304-384-5300 {office)

WIan - hainy Mawks - VULTOK

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:12 AM

To: Lethea Smith <smithl@ceoncord.edu>

Subject: [EXT] STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

Lethea Smith
September 9, 2019 11:12 PM
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Coovdinator of Clinical Experiences
Professor of Education

Concord University

304-384-5399

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualirics-survey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 11:17 AM

To: Kathy Hawks

Subject: [EXT] STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Kathy Hawks
May 14, 2019 10:17 AM
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[EXT] Fwd: STOT Training module for Elementary Completion

ann cline <anncline8@gmail.com>
Mon 9/23/2019 5:19 PM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Kathy,
Here is my response from the Elementary STOT Training module.

Ann

wwwwwwwwww Forwarded message ---------

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 23, 2019 at 5:17 PM

Subject: STOT Training module for Elementary Completion
To: <anncline8@gmail.com>

Ann Cline
September 23, 2019 4:17 PM
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[EXT] Fwd: STOT Training module for Eilementary Completion

David Cavalier <dcavalier515@yahoo.com>
Wed 8/28/201% 256 PM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-quaitrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Date: August 28, 2019 at 2:53:13 PM EDT

To: Dcavalier515@yahoo.com

Subject: STOT Training module for Elementary Completion
Reply-To: Stacy Duffield <stacy.duffield@ndsu.edu>

David Cavalier
August 28, 2019 1:53 PM
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Fw: [EXT] STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Michael Bean

Tue 5/21/2019 8:53 AM

To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

Good morning, _

| have completed my training. Thank you for making the information clear and keeping it simple. Have a
great day!

CONCORD

LR VERSITY

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Michael Bean

Subject: [EXT] STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Michael R. Bean Jr.
May 21, 2019 7:45 AM
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[EXT] Fwd: STOT Training module Secondary Completion

Karen Bertolino <karen.bertolino@cd-csd.org>
Tue 8/20/2019 2:14 PM
To: Kathy Hawks <hawksk@concord.edu>

~~~~~~~~~~ Forwarded message ---------

From: Stacy Duffield <ndsu-qualtrics@qualtrics-survey.com>
Date: Tue, Aug 20, 2019 at 11:28 AM

Subject: STOT Training module Secondary Completion

To: <karen.bertolino@¢d-¢sd.org>

Karen Bertolino
August 20, 2019 11:28 AM

Karen Bertolino
Central DeWitt Community School District
Physical Education, Middle School

l#Central DeWitt Community School District
(563)-659-0735 | www.cd-csd.org

Facebook ETwitter Finstagram ls£Snapchat
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